EVALULATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1. Name ol Procuring HQ NADRA Islamabad
2. Method of Procurement: Single Stage (02) Envelope Methods

3 Tile of Procurement:

4. Tender Inquiry No:

Solarization of 29 x NADRA Sites

NADRA-HQ-RFB-07/2024

was req uired |

[M/s Supernet Ltd

M/s Ningbo Green 1B

[Light Energy

Only Technical|

Qualified qualification | Rs129.840.062./-
Mansha Brothers, M/s Cititek (Pvt.) Ltd

| was required
Technically Not Qualified

{M/s Pantera Linergy
(Pvt.) Ltd

Only Technical

Qualified qualification | Rs.219.101.000/-

was required

5 PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): I'S5300271
6.  Date & Time of Bid 22" February, 2024 At 11:00 hrs.
T Date & Time of Bid 22" February, 2024 At 11:00 hrs.
8. No of Bids Received: 09x Bids
9 Criteria for Bid Evaluation:  As per Eligibility & Technical Evaluation Criteria Mentioned
in Tender Documents
10.  Details of Bid(s) As under: -
Evaluation:
Marks i " Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/ Basis |

Name of Bidder Technical Financial “*a u:41 - for Rejection / Acceptance as per Rule

(If applicable) (If applicable) Cost [ 35 of PP Rules, 2004. [

i Only Technical| Bids of Nine firms i.e. M/s NRTC, M/s
M/s NRTC Qualified qualification | Rs.123,177,261/- Supernet Ltd, M/s Ningbo Green Light.

M/s Pantera Encrgy (Pvt.) Lid. . M/s _
Minerva Builder & Innovations, M/s I
[Tricom Power (SMC-PVT) Lid. M/s

and M/s MAK were received. Bids werg
opened on 22™ Feb, 2024. M/s Cititek (Pvt.)
L.td and M/s MAK were Non-Responsive.
M/s Ningbo Green Light Energy. M/s
Minerva Builder & Innovations and M/s

M/s Minerva
Builder &
Innovations

Technically Not Qualified

EMES Tricom Power
(SMC-PVT) Ltd

'Only Technical|

Qualified qualification | Rs.153.600,000/-

| was required |

M/s Mansha
Brothers

M/s Cititek (Pvt.)
Lad

Technically Not Qualitied

Non-Responsive

M/s MAK

Non-Responsive

Lowest Evaluated Bidder:

~Imost advantageous bidder.

Mansha  Brothers  were  technically
disqualified.  Financial bids of the
technically qualified Four firms  were
lopened on 21" Mar, 2024. As per financial
cvaluation bid of M/s National Radio
Telecommunication Corporation was the

M/s National Radio Telecommunication Corporation

1. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share. Nil

Imfan Hashim
puty Director
NADRA Procurement

Dated q April,2024




Technical Evaluation for Solarization of 29 x NADRA Sites (Tender # NADRA-HQ-RFB-07/2024)

Item Pentera’ | Supernet | NINGBO NRTC ~ Minerva | Tricom :?:?:::;
:ﬂ;:;;::;;?:;:g vender registered with Comiy Catipy Caiph Comply Eaikinty Comply Comply
II.e.-i:tter of Satisfaction from previous clients Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply
:::ti::::t?::&i?:::;:r{::f—?::f::f Fasle Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply
::‘:in:i::!::::i}tion-(Annu§l TurnOver greater R s Ml comply Comply —_— NoulEats
Min inventory in Hand (0.5MW) Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply
Previous Experience (20MW Completed) Comply Comply Comply Comply Non Comply Comply : .Non Comply
Ongoing Projects (Min 300KW) Comply Comply Comply Comply Non Comply Comply Non Comply
:;I;r;tc\:'::::: ;:;r;sortium Not Allowed as per Eomply Comply Non Comply Comply Coriply Coniph Non Comply
Scope of Wark Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply
Delivery Time Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply
Turnkey Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply comply Comply
Solar Panel Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply . Comply
Invertor Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply
Battery Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply
Solar PV Cables Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply
Cc;mhiner Boxes Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply
Viouting Structure Comply Comply | Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply
Jower AC Cables Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply
Vianitoring System Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply
:arthing . Comply Comply Camply Comply Comply Comply Comply
srounding Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply | Comply Comply
letmetering Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply Comply
Quilaified/Not Qualified Qualified Qualified Not Qualified | Qualified | Not Qualified Qualified Not Qualified
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